Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ENGINEER
Bukidnon Second District Engineering Office
Pinamaloy, Don Carlos, Bukidnon

March 26, 2019

MEMORANDUM

FOR : ZENAIDA T. TAN
Regional Director
10" DPWH Regional Office
Bulua, Cagayan de Oro City

ATTN : JEVER VARGAS

Procurement Section

Subject : Submission of Final APP for Consultancy Services Projects

In compliance with Unnumbered Memorandum dated March 22, 2019, please be informed that
this Office has NO CONSULTING SERVICES project under the CY 2019 Infrastructure
Program, unless new projects requiring consulting services may be released from other funding
source/s.

Very truly yours,

For and in the absence of the
District Engineer:

SALOME M. SARTILLO

{sistant District Engineer
10.10 ODE/ch/W



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
BUKIDNON SECOND
DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
REGION X
Pinamaloy, Don Carlos, Bukidnon

CERTIFICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that DPWH Bukidnon 2™ District Engineering Office has NO
CONSULTING SERVICES Project under the CY 2019 Infrastructure Program. Except
however, if there would be new projects from other funding source/s that may be released to
this Office later.

Issued this 26™ day of March 2019.

SAL «[SARTILLO
Assistant District Engineer

K



Varias, Menuel Jr. D.

— =S =
From: Abrugar, Marivic C.
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 7:48 AM
To: Varias, Manuel Jr. D.
Subject: RE: Certification for Consultancy

Acknowledged.
Thank you

From: Varias, Manuel Ir. D.

Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2019 10:09 AM
To: Abrugar, Marivic C.

Subject: Certification for Consultancy

Mam, good morning attached is the Certification that this Office has No Consulting Services for CY 2019. Thank you

“rocurement Unit

Regards,

Manuel Jr. D. Varias

Chief, Maintenance Section

Maintenance Section, Bukidnon 2nd District Engineering Office, Regional Office X
Department of Public Works and Highways
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